X

0T Pronty S NORMAL J URGENT
Feforence Mo C\I[RAS.BDODD.SO)TQ Claim Mo IO He [
From (Herson) Hubr of m R et
Date/ Tirme 9\3\;)3 MV oS
TYPE M Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover 7 Truck 7 Trailer o B
vemcle Mo - GePElasR L.OATAD Mageln D023
PMake & Model 1 NEW CAR PRICE:$
Fuogintration Date. ul WUQN’A MY $ Z Quote by €KQ .
COE Expiry Date: "’? 9&00 Fss L Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) - SVih
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: X 12=_ Mths Average MV $
As AL S - 1
‘ B Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
N A B _Mths  |High demand vehicle: Yes/No | - §
{b) Balance Months o Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes / No -9
More than 10yrs old: Yes/No |- § 7

b 556 icle =
(@) Residve COE - QP X __(M)«}“ o N MV for Repossessed vehicle i_:_:?“ -

(a) ‘

Engine Capacity: High / Low $ N

(a)___ -(by____ = _M2=_. < yrs Europe / Asia Car - % B
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poat/Burnt | - $ -
(e) PARF = (OMV)__ X X = No. of transfer : -$
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+{e) Other deduction - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =

Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional \nformation:
BTG JAULY Sy N !
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: _
"~ Attachments:

Hi Celine,

Car in 38m penjuru, pls arrange.

Warmest Regards,

Aubrey
Admin Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:69339403
F: 6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

A

Aubrey <aubrey@absfinancial.sg>
Thursday, 2 March 2023 9:56 AM

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

'Joanne'; assignments

GBF6195B

PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry GBF6195B.PDF



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Equrted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primafy Colour:

- Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis Nd.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration-Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:

Business
204E

GBF6195B

Yes

31Mar 2023

NISSAN

NV200 1.5 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR E5 W/RC
Silver

2016
K9KC400D056109
VSKYBAM20Z0135547
$20,261.00

11Jan 2017

11Jan 2017

1

$1,014.00

No

$0.00

10 Jan 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$44,915.00

$16,963.00

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Mar 2023

$16,963.00

OK



. 3/2/23, 11:07 AM } g Used Nissan NV200 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

sGccarmart

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Post an Advertisement Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K { COE Still 04/ 2031) | Repub"c CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
B Bl EIER o | Auto | MERCEDES BENZ

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Sign up

Resources

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
«Back (1 2) Next» Sort by {Date Posted 1120 | results/page
38 vehicles f p Nissan NV200 Any Category Advanced Search | O Are
Make Model : price _ Depreciation _ Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan NV200 Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Nissan NV200 1.5M $41,800 $9,840 /yr 31-May-2017 1,461 cc 94,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner only. Original paintwork and condition. Low depreciation. 100% loan welcomed.
Think One Automabile & Trading
Posted: 01-Mar-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $42,800 $9,010 /yr 30-Nov-2017 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner unit, one of the most popular commercial workhorse that doesn't burn your pocket. Plywood with carpet done for you to load
your goods on an even surface. Servicing done and paintwork is in very pristine condition. Bank and in house loan available. High trade i...
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Mar-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $43,800 $9,660 /yr 13-Sep-2017 1,461 cc 72,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner only, Genuine low mileage, tan chong unit, averagely 1300km monthly usage only, engine and gearbox beautiful condition, no
repair needed, all wear and tear done, quick catch this awesome and rare unit, Give our friendly sales to know more details.
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-Mar-2023
-
Nissan NV200 1.5M $43,800 $9,780 /yr 23-Aug-2017 1,461 cc 81,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Well groomed up unit with new paintwork, super low mileage. Full loan and insurance paperwork free! We will handle it for you!
Posted: 28-Feb-2023
e-NV200 Winter Camper concept revealed
Nissan has unveiled the e-NV200 Winter Camper concept, equipped with a host of lifestyle and technical upgrades so as to make winter expeditions
easier,
Read this article
Nissan NV200 1.5M $44,800 $10,190 /yr 25-Jul-2017 1,461 cc 116,525 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only. Very Well Maintained Nissan Nv200 1.5M Diesel Van. Clean Pristine Interior And Regular Service Just Done. Low Fuel
Efficiency. 100% Accident Free. Bank And In House Loan Available. High Trade-in For Your Vehicle. Don't Hesitate To Contact Our Friendl...
Posted: 28-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $39,800 $9,380 /yr 30-May-2017 1,461 cc 78,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner Only. Agent Unit, Genuine Low Mileage, Original Paintwork. Flexible Loan At Attractive Interest Rate Available. High Trade In.
Please Feel Free To Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant Now For A Non-obligatory Discussion Now.
Car Lingual
Posted: 28-Feb-2023
Compare
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV200&PRC=O&DEP=0&RGD=201 7&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/4
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Compare

Used Nissan NV200 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,920 /yr 13-Oct-2017 1,461 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very well maintained 1 owner unit! Smooth engine and gear box! no repair needed! Vehicle ready for fast handover! Full loan available!
Monthly from $7XX! Vehicle in original condition! Contact us to make an appointment now!
ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $36,800 $9,250 /yr 22-Feb-2017 1,461 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 Owner Tan Chong Unit. Condition No Repair Needed. Smooth Engine and Gearbox. Regular Servicing Done & Well Maintained by
Exowner. Flexible In House Loan Available. 100% Loan No Problem. Call Now.

Cube Motors
Posted: 27-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,920 /yr 13-Oct-2017 1,461 cc 52,000 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

3 Months Warranty On Engine And Gearbox, One Owner, We Provide Doorstep Viewing, Well-kept Condition, High Loan And Trade In
Available, Call For Viewing And Test Drive, See To Believe!

Posted: 27-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,580 /yr 12-Dec-2017 1,461 cc 37,000 km Van

Fuel Type: Diesel

3 Months Warranty On Engine And Gearbox, One Owner, We Provide Doorstep Viewing, Well Kept Condition, High Loan And Trade In
Available, Call Us For Viewing And Test Drive, See To Believe!

Posted: 27-Feb-2023

ADVERTISING

Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,920 /yr 13-0ct-2017 1,461 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Monthly starting from $1003! 1 owner unit! 100% Tan Chong servicing! With overhead fixed on bar for you to put/hang your equipment!
Sofa set and accessories included! 100% loan no problem! Trade in are welcome too! Call our friendly salesmen for more information now!

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $46,800 $9,700 /yr 28-Dec-2017 1,461 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

New paintwork. Very well- maintained unit. Come and test and we will do if you find any issue. Full cash welcome! Contact us for more
info!

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $44,800 $10,410 /yr 21-Jun-2017 1,461 cc 89,000 km van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Diesel unit! Excellent condition! New upholstery, new carpet floorboard! Drive away in confidence with our premium warranty coverage!
Competitive financing packages available! Call/WhatsApp our friendly sales consultants to arrange an appointment today!

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Feb-2023

Nissan NV200 1.5M $43,800 $10,910 /yr 08-Mar-2017 1,461 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

1 owner, Reliable manual transmission with diesel propellant. Mid size van for newly start up business. Excellent condition. 100% in house
Joan available. View to offer. Call now for viewing session.

Posted: 26-Feb-2023

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV200&PRC=O&DEP=O&RGD=2017&VEH=O&AVL=2

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Used Nissan NV200 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices
Car Loan Calculators

Car Forum

Car Insurance

Car Valuation

COE Renewal

Used Car Warranty
Bidded Carplates

Carpark Rates

Nissan NV200 1.5M $43,800 $9,390 /yr 30-Oct-2017 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
10/2017 Nissan nv200 1.5m! Super popular medium sized van! 1 previous owner only! Low depreciation and low fuel consumption! Super
efficiency vehicle! Powerful yet smooth engine and gear transmission! Confirmed tip top condition and reliable! 100% accident free! 100...
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.6A DX $47,800 $10,140 /yr 17-Nov-2017 1,597 cc 98,373 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Petrol
1 owner only! Well-taken cared condition by previous owner. Price nego! Comes with removable sofa seat at the back. Servicing all done.
Flexible loan available. Low interest rates. Trade ins are welcome. Contact us now for test drive and viewing
SG Motor Link Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $42,800 $9,550 /yr 25-Aug-2017 1,461 cc 115,500 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Just Changed 4 New Continental Tyres. Single Owner. Tan Chong Unit. Loan Available. Kindly WhatsApp To Arrange For Viewing. Thanks!
Posted: 25-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,780 /yr 07-Nov-2017 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Ownership only! Excellent condition! Servicing done up! Premium warranty provided! Original upholstery! Leather seats! 100% Loan
Available. Flexible financing. Trad ins are welcomed! contact our friendly sales consultant now!
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 25-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $45,800 $9,820 /yr 31-Oct-2017 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Popular medium size van! Very comfortable driving and spacious for your deliveries. Bank/in-house loan available with lowest interest rate.
Trade in welcome. Call us for an no obligation test drive today!
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Feb-2023
Nissan NV200 1.5M $42,800 $9,590 /yr 18-Aug-2017 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very well maintained under utilised unit. Economical mid sized van with 2 glass panels. Kindly call for more enquiries.
ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Feb-2023
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model ~ Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
«Back (1 2) Next » results/page
Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Follow Sgcarmart.com

1O oy «4

£ Download on the
L ¢ App Store

GETITON 7 EXPLORE IT ON
Google Play = AppGallery

Sgcarmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Nicean MV/200 Nissan NV200 Singapore, used Nissan NV200 Singapore, used Nissan NV200, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Nissan NV200 Singapore. We have new car dealers

o Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Nissan+NV200&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2017&VEH=0&AVL=2

rorters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings
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(08H1/13) . REF

'ASS. REC. BY: _ |
. ASSIGNMENT .
From: ' Date: Veh No: GBP é‘% & YrRegn: ‘En / (:F
Type: M.Car/ M.Cycle / Bus / Van [ Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover/ '

Estimated. Cost;

' 'AO‘DITPIWSITP RES/OD RES/EVA/INV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of

Insured:

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: g Excess:
- (Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

*(Palicy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its
repalr at the time of inspection.

NS | 08

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
GIA /-PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No
Est. Repairs: days Res. Yes or No
Lum Sum: % 3Val.: Yes or No

CA [ REV | REP. | 24HRS

Date: . Person Contacted:

Vehicle: IN/OUT

Truck/ Trailer or

Make:  Nissan NVD0O co_IRE]
Colour } . A/C:  Insured/Std/NI/NA
Sp.Reading = T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA
Eng/No:

C/No: \zg\{\fflAM JOZO |3 55T

Gen. Cond: Good / Fair/ Poor / Burnt

Steering: Inorder / Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

| Brake: Inorder/ Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Modi: Nil /S/Rim / STD A/IRim or

| Tyre Size: F:

R:
3
BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GYFS/LIZA/MIC/OHTSU/PIR/SUMI/
TOYO / YOKO or

Eront Rear
R/Bal. mm R/Bal. mm
.| L/Bal. mm L/Bal. : mm

D.OA. -' D.O.L. z 3 ig 2

.Suwey held at
Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear / OIS | NIS ] UIC | Rooftop or

¢

The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

Délemme, File Pass to? D: Preli. Roport

1) I I: Final Report
Date/Time, File Retum to?

. 2)

Report Format :
Lump Sum/LB.I: ($

Days Of Repair:
ﬁesurvey No. of Trip: " Survey Fee:
Transporiation:
Add Fee:| |[:siteinsp ($ )|_s+Rs,__si
r_—]:'lntarview ($ - )| Photos
D:Tech. Invs ($ )| Otners
) D: Weekend ($ ) - '



